INITY

%ﬁ““ BE”"““‘FD‘J""‘J Crafton Hills College - San Bernardino Valley College - Economic Development & Corporate Training - KVCR TV/FM

¢ ColLece
DistricT

Meeting of San Bernardino Community College District
Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
SBCCD Board Room
October 12, 2017, 3:30-4:00pm

Board Members: Donna Ferracone (Chair), Donald Singer, Gloria Harrison

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes
6/22/17

3.  Old Business

a. AP/BP 2735 — No changes to BP (Board Travel). Sent to DA for 1% reading
9/5/17 and 2™ reading 10/3/17.

b. BP 2200 — BP (Board Duties & Responsibilities) Board approved 8/10/17.

c. AP/BP 2410 — BP (Board Policies) Board approved 8/10/17 and sent to DA
for information 9/5/17. AP changes sent to DA for 1% reading 9/5/17 and 2™
reading 10/3/17.

d. AP/BP 2510 — No changes made to BP (Collegial Consultation). AP sent to
DA for 1% reading 9/5/17 and 2" reading 10/3/17.

e. Certificate Policy — BP 3226 (Awards) sent to DA for 1* reading 9/5/17 and
2" reading 10/3/17.

f.  Vacation Policy — changes were made to BP 7340 (Leaves). Waiting for HR
to start the approval process.

4. New Business
a. AP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor
b. BP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor

c. AP 2365 Recording
d. BP 2365 Recording
e. AP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals

114 South Del Rosa Drive - San Bernardino, CA 92408 - Tel 909.382.4000 - www.sbccd.edu

1



%ﬁ““ BERNARDING Crafton Hills College - San Bernardino Valley College - Economic Development & Corporate Training - KVCR TV/FM

¢ ¢
DistricT

f. BP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals

g. AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code — changes required per FPPC. Send to
Board for 1% reading 10/12/17.

h. BP 2717 Personal Use of Public Resources

i. BP 2720 Communications Among Board Members

5. Public Comments

6. Adjourn

Next Meeting: November 9, 2017 from 9-10am

114 South Del Rosa Drive - San Bernardino, CA 92408 - Tel 909.382.4000 - www.sbccd.edu

2



Communiy

%‘S’W BERNARDING Crafton Hills College - San Bernardino Valley College - Economic Development & Corporate Training - KVCR TV/FM

ColLece

T
DistricT

Meeting of San Bernardino Community College District
Policy Committee Meeting Minutes

SBCCD Board Room

June 22,2017, 10:00 a.m.

Board Members: Donna Ferracone (Chair), Donald Singer, Gloria Harrison

Call to Order
Donna called the meeting to order at 10:05am

Approval of Minutes
Donald Singer motioned, Gloria Harrison seconded the motion to approve the minutes of 3/23/17. Unanimous approval.

Old Business

AP/BP 2735 — No changes to the BP. AP 2735 to add: C. Travel for Student Trustees

BP 2200 — Replace Board Responsibilities with language provided by ACCT. Change Board Imperatives to Institutional
Values.

AP/BP 2410 — BP 2410 to add paragraph 2 to read: In matters relating to Board Policies in Chapter 2 (not including AP/BP
2510), the Board will submit board policies and policy changes to the District Assembly for information only. Corrected
spelling of judgment. The Board Policy Committee accepted the changes recommended by District Assembly and will make
additional changes to AP 2410 in the fall.

AP/BP 2510 — No changes to the BP. AP 2510 was updated to reflect the approved District Assembly charge. The Board
recommended to delete and replace the language for SBVC to be consistent with CHC’s language: See the Crafton Hills
College organizational handbook and college website for additional web links regarding participation in local decision-
making.

Certificate Policy — The Board Policy Committee added language to BP 3226, item D: Certificates & Awards Issued by the
Board of Trustees In cases of exemplary service or accomplishment, the Board of Trustees may present a Certificate of
Congratulations to an employee of the District or to a member of the community. The determination for the awarding of such
certificates will be made by the Executive Committee of the Board and the Chancellor, and will be final approved by the
Board of Trustees.

Vacation Policy - The Board Policy Committee recommended adding language to BP 7340: The Board recognizes the
importance of periodical time away from the workplace as necessary for the wellbeing of employees and their productivity. To
this end the Board encourages employees to schedule and take earned vacation time.

The Board Policy Committee will review, at the next meeting, Board Compensation Policy as there are more Board Study
Sessions, trainings, and committee meetings.

New Business
None

Public Comments
None

Adjourn
Meeting was adjourned at 11:08am.

114 South Del Rosa Drive - San Bernardino, CA 92408 - Tel 909.382.4000 - www.sbccd.edu

3



Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4085751

Origination: 05/2013
Last Approved: 01/2017

COMMUN”Y Last Revised: 01/2017

Next Review: 6 years after approval

COLLEGE : Board Board:
D ISTRICT i : Chapter 2 Board of Trustees

AP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor

(Replaces current SBCCD AP 2175)

A. Frequency of Evaluation
The Chancellor will be evaluated at least annually in accordance with BP 2435 titled Evaluation of the
Chancellor.

B. Evaluation Committee
By the first day of the 3rd month of assignment of the evaluation year, the Board and the Chancellor will
meet and mutually agree upon the formation of an evaluation committee.The evaluation committee is
advisory to the Board of Trustees and the Board of Trustees will be responsible for preparation of the
Chancellor's evaluation.The evaluation committee shall include the following members:

o

[

o

One manager from San Bernardino Valley College (SBVC) selected by the SBVC President from
among the three names submitted by the Chancellor.

One manager from Crafton Hills College (CHC) selected by the CHC President from among the three
names submitted by the Chancellor.

One manager from the District Office selected through a process of nomination and voting conducted
by all District Office managers from among the three names submitted by the Chancellor.

One faculty member appointed by the Academic Senate from San Bernardino Valley College from
among the three names submitted by the Chancellor.

One faculty member appointed by the Academic Senate at Crafton Hills College from among the
three names submitted by the Chancellor.

One classified employee from San Bernardino Valley College appointed by the CSEA from among
the three names submitted by the Chancellor.

One classified employee from Crafton Hills College appointed by the CSEA from among the three
names submitted by the Chancellor.

One classified employee from the District office appointed by CSEA from among the three names
submitted by the Chancellor.

One student from San Bernardino Valley College selected by the Associated Student Body.

One student from Crafton Hills College selected by the Associated Student Body.

C. Campus/District Survey
The evaluation committee shall seek written feedback from all permanent employees and, applicable

AP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/4085751/. Page 1 of 2
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 4


www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.


community leaders.To assist in this task, the Chancellor will provide the committee with a preliminary list
of applicable community leaders. The Board of Trustees may provide additional names of community
members.

The evaluation committee shall prepare a consolidated summary of the ratings and comments. Original
survey documents will be destroyed once the summary is prepared. A copy of the summary will be made
available to the Chancellor.

D. Evaluation Report for the Chancellor
The committee will produce a written evaluation report within two months following the start of the
evaluation process. The report shall include:

1. A summary of duties from the job description, which shall serve as a basis for the evaluation.
2. A summary list of the goals and objectives from the prior year.

3. A self-evaluation from the Chancellor including a reflection of the year including achievements, areas
for improvement, and identified challenges to address in the future and or any other items that the
Chancellor submitted to the committee.

4. An assessment of the management and leadership strengths of the Chancellor.

5. The identification of any areas in which the Chancellor can improve his/her performance or
management skills.

The advisory report shall be signed by all members of the Evaluation Committee. The Board of Trustees and
the Chancellor shall receive a copy of the evaluation report.

The Board shall have 60 days to give the Chancellor the official evaluation. The evaluation shall be signed by
all members of the Board. The Chancellor shall receive a copy of the evaluation report, and will have an
opportunity to attach a written response within fifteen working days. This response may offer clarification,
additional information, or a rebuttal. There will be only three copies of a completed evaluation. One copy will
remain in the possession of the Chancellor one copy will remain with the Board's attorney, and the original will
become a part of the official file in the Human Resources Office.

As part of the evaluation meeting, the Board and the Chancellor will set new short- and long-term goals and
objectives.

Reference:

ACCJC Accreditation Standard IV.C.3 (formerly IV.A)

AP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor -

Attachments: Commens
" AP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor - Legal
Citations
Approval Signatures
Step Description Approver Date
Chapter owners are notified Board Board: pending
AP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/4085751/. Page 2 of 2

Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 5


https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085751/fd70e53e-94a5-40b3-b441-ca607a1bd40e/AP%202435%20Evaluation%20of%20the%20Chancellor-%20Comments.docx?Signature=RTJvGmFOu5KyEokVhu2zaoDyTQ8%3D&Expires=1509051135&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085751/fd70e53e-94a5-40b3-b441-ca607a1bd40e/AP%202435%20Evaluation%20of%20the%20Chancellor-%20Comments.docx?Signature=RTJvGmFOu5KyEokVhu2zaoDyTQ8%3D&Expires=1509051135&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085751/3a921bd6-3bab-4a21-bdd0-5f7389fc329b/AP%202435%20Evaluation%20of%20the%20Chancellor-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=LrCIpKpkiPXf%2BjGng%2FGzA3or%2BEo%3D&Expires=1509051135&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085751/3a921bd6-3bab-4a21-bdd0-5f7389fc329b/AP%202435%20Evaluation%20of%20the%20Chancellor-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=LrCIpKpkiPXf%2BjGng%2FGzA3or%2BEo%3D&Expires=1509051135&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4085731

Origination: 05/2013
Last Approved: 01/2017

Last Revised: 01/2017
ComMMUNITY .
Next Review: 6 years after approval
C OLLEGE : Board Board:
D ISTRICT i : Chapter 2 Board of Trustees

BP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor

(Replaces current SBCCD BP 2175)

The Board of Trustees shall conduct an evaluation of the Chancellor at least annually. Such evaluation shall
comply with any requirements set forth in the contract of employment with the Chancellor as well as this policy.

The Board shall evaluate the Chancellor using an evaluation process developed and jointly agreed to by the
Board and the Chancellor.

The criteria for evaluation shall be based on Board policy, the Chancellor job description, and performance
goals and objectives developed in accordance with BP 2430 titled Delegation of Authority to the Chancellor.

Reference:
ACCJC Accreditation Standard IV.C.3 (formerly IV.B.1)

BP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor -
Comments

AttaChmentS - BP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor - Legal
Citations
Approval Signatures
Step Description Approver Date
Chapter owners are notified  Board Board:  pending
BP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/4085731/. Page 1 of 1

Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 6


www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085731/3d6a292b-904e-4256-a285-f820784ddf14/BP%202435%20Evaluation%20of%20the%20Chancellor-%20Comments.docx?Signature=52iTXjiXVJAWx9n%2FZpV7M7kyShY%3D&Expires=1509051155&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085731/3d6a292b-904e-4256-a285-f820784ddf14/BP%202435%20Evaluation%20of%20the%20Chancellor-%20Comments.docx?Signature=52iTXjiXVJAWx9n%2FZpV7M7kyShY%3D&Expires=1509051155&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085731/116dfe86-5357-459a-a383-4b7025380690/BP%202435%20Evaluation%20of%20the%20Chancellor-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=O%2F70TP%2Fq4F8ZNlL4%2FXzNsUCz4yA%3D&Expires=1509051155&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085731/116dfe86-5357-459a-a383-4b7025380690/BP%202435%20Evaluation%20of%20the%20Chancellor-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=O%2F70TP%2Fq4F8ZNlL4%2FXzNsUCz4yA%3D&Expires=1509051155&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4085293

Origination: 03/2015

SAN BERNARD|NO Last Approved: 09/2015
C OMMUNITY Last Revised: 03/2015

;:,-};f Next Review: 6 years after approval
r— C OLLEGE : Board Board:
D ISTRICT i : Chapter 2 Board of Trustees

AP 2365 Recording

Recordings are available for inspection by the public in the Chancellor's Office within 30 days of the Board
meeting.Copies of recordings can be obtained through written request to the Chancellor's Office.Recordings
are provided upon payment of a fee covering the current direct cost of duplication.

Any individual may, at their own expense, record the proceedings of a Board meeting. Persons desiring to
record the meeting should inform the Chancellor's Office in advance. Such recording may not constitute a
persistent disruption of the proceedings.

References:

Government Code Sections 6250 et seq., 54953.5, and 54953.6

Att h t . AP 2365 Recordings - Comments
achments. AP 2365 Recordings - Legal Citations

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Chapter owners are notified Board Board:  pending

AP 2365 Recording. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/4085293/. Copyright © 2017 Page 1 of 1
San Bernardino Community College District 7


www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085293/52cbbd9f-31b3-459a-9a2a-4cfbc3791372/AP%202365%20Recordings-%20Comments.docx?Signature=sYU1CBWyDpihiUFimJL%2BY2WByTs%3D&Expires=1509051175&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085293/d539dca9-1fad-46db-8992-1c6fe3d0923c/AP%202365%20Recordings-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=4AijiAwzwuHUABj2Oxz85VRwWQo%3D&Expires=1509051175&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4085296

Origination: 04/2004
Last Approved: 09/2015

C OMMUNITY Last Revised: 04/2015

Next Review: 6 years after approval

COLLEGE : Board Board:
D ISTRICT i : Chapter 2 Board of Trustees

BP 2365 Recording

(Replaces current SBCCD BP 2150)

Any audio or video recording of an open and public Board of Trustees Meeting made by or at the direction of
the Board shall be subject to inspection by members of the public in accordance with the California Public
Records Act, Government Code Sections 6250 et seq. The Chancellor is directed to enact administrative
procedures to ensure that any such recordings are maintained for at least thirty days following the recording.

Persons attending an open and public meeting of the Board may, at their own expense, record the
proceedings with an audio or video recording device or a still or motion picture camera or may broadcast the
proceedings.However, if the Board finds by a majority vote that the recording or broadcast cannot continue
without noise, illumination, or obstruction of view that constitutes or would constitute a persistent disruption of
the proceedings, any such person shall be directed by the President of the Board to stop.

References:

Education Code Section 72121(a);
Government Code Sections 6250 et seq., 54953.5 and 54953.6

Att h t . BP 2365 Recordings - Comments
achments.: BP 2365 Recordings - Legal Citations

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Chapter owners are notified Board Board:  pending

BP 2365 Recording. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbeed.policystat.com/policy/4085296/. Copyright © 2017 San  Page 1 of 1
Bernardino Community College District 8


www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085296/9f40717b-778d-42d9-ac99-1623a3e5b26e/BP%202365%20Recordings-%20Comments.docx?Signature=gC3Rmc%2BzaTDiSAOokUiFdHiuqr0%3D&Expires=1509051189&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085296/088f64ad-8425-4cb2-b62c-8f9021c1a8af/BP%202365%20Recordings-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=H2JaL18pBfWPJ6fwg19R%2FdwtPaY%3D&Expires=1509051189&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4085299

Origination: 03/2015

§. SAN BERNARD|NO Last Approved: 09/2015
COMMUNIT\’ Last Revised: 03/2015

Next Review: 6 years after approval

COLLEGE : Board Board:
D ISTRICT i : Chapter 2 Board of Trustees

AP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective
Bargaining Proposals

Prior to commencing negotiations with an exclusive representative of District employees, the Chancellor and
the District's Chief Negotiating Officer shall meet with the Board of Trustees to address the following:

1.

The full scope of the negotiation process including details regarding issues raised by employee groups
and

A long term fiscal analysis illustrating the overall impact on the District's budget including employee step
and column costs as well as health and welfare benefit increases.

Prior to the "sun shining" of an agreement with an employee group, the Chancellor and the District's Chief
Negotiating Officer shall receive input and recommendations from the Board.

Whenever an initial collective bargaining proposal is received from an exclusive representative of District
employees, or whenever the District's own negotiator presents an initial proposal, the following actions must
be taken at public meetings of the Board of Trustees:

The exclusive representative or the District must present the initial collective bargaining proposal orally or
in writing to the Board at a public meeting.

The public shall have an opportunity to respond to the exclusive representative's or District's initial
proposal at a subsequent public Board meeting. The opportunity for public response shall appear on the
Board's regular agenda.Public response shall be taken in accordance with the Board's policies regarding
speakers.

After the public has an opportunity to respond to an initial proposal presented by the District, the Board
shall, at the same meeting or a subsequent meeting, adopt the District's initial proposal.The adoption shall
be indicated as a separate action item on the Board agenda. There shall be no amendment of the
District's initial proposal unless the public is again afforded a reasonable opportunity to respond to the
proposed amendment at a public meeting.

If new subjects of meeting and negotiating arise after the presentation of initial proposals, the following
procedure shall be followed: all new subjects of meeting and negotiating, whether proposed by the
exclusive representative or the District, shall be posted by the District in the same public place as it posts
its agendas within 24 hours after their presentation in negotiations.

When a request to reopen a collective bargaining agreement, as required by the agreement, is received
from an exclusive representative or is made by the District, the public notice procedure outlined in this
procedure shall be followed.

When the District and the exclusive representative agree to amend an executed collective bargaining

AP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at Page 1 of 3
http://sbeed.policystat.com/policy/4085299/. Copyright © 2017 San Begardino Community College District


www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.


agreement in accordance with the agreement, the following procedure shall be followed:
o The amendment shall appear on the agenda as a notice item, for action at a subsequent Board
meeting.
o The public shall have an opportunity to respond to the amendment at a subsequent Board meeting.
The public response shall be indicated on the agenda.

Procedures for Negotiations:

1.

1.

An exclusive representative shall present its initial proposal for collective bargaining at a public meeting of
the Board of Trustees. This procedure covers all initial proposals including those pursuant to limited re-
openers in current agreements.An exclusive representative shall notify the District sufficiently in advance
of the presentation of an initial proposal so that the presentation can be indicated as an information item
on the agenda for the public meeting.

If an exclusive representative should fail to notify the District sufficiently in advance so that it can be noted
on the agenda, the District shall notify the public through regular channels of communication that it is
anticipating receipt of the initial proposal. The initial proposal shall then be indicated as an information
item on the agenda for the next public meeting.

Immediately after receipt of an initial proposal from an exclusive representative, the District shall notify the
public through regular channels of communication that it has received the initial proposal and that copies
are available for inspection at the District Office.

An exclusive representative shall present no less than ten copies of its initial proposal for public
inspection and use. If an exclusive representative should fail to supply ten copies, the District shall
prepare an adequate number of copies for public inspection and use. The District may charge the
exclusive representative for the reasonable cost of duplication of the proposal.

At a public meeting of the Board of Trustees, the public shall be given a reasonable opportunity to
comment on an initial proposal from an exclusive representative in a public hearing. This public meeting
shall be at least seven days and no more than thirty days after the public meeting in which the initial
proposal has been indicated on the agenda.

Collective bargaining shall not begin on an initial proposal from an exclusive representative unless the
procedures herein have been followed.

The District shall present an initial proposal from the Board of Trustees at a public meeting of the Board of
Trustees no later than thirty (30) days after presentation of the initial proposal from an exclusive
representative. This procedure covers all initial proposals including those pursuant to limited reopeners in
current agreements. Every effort shall be made to coordinate the initial openers of the employer with the
initial openers of the exclusive representative. The presentation shall first be presented as an information
item on the agenda for the public meeting. The second reading shall be held as a public hearing and the
Board shall adopt its initial proposal.

The District shall notify the public through regular channels of communication that the Board of Trustees
will take action on its initial proposal and that copies of the proposal are available for inspection at the
District Office.

The District shall make available no less than ten copies of the proposal for public inspection and use.

At a public meeting of the Board of Trustees the public shall be given a reasonable opportunity to
comment on the proposal.

Collective bargaining shall not begin on an initial proposal from the Board of Trustees unless the

AP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at Page 2 of 3
http://sbeed.policystat.com/policy/4085299/. Copyright © 2017 San %dino Community College District



procedures herein have been followed.

12. New matters arising after the presentation of initial proposals shall be made public by the District within
twenty-four (24) hours through regular channels of communication. If a vote is taken on such matters by
the Board of Trustees, the vote thereon by each member voting shall also be made public within twenty-
four (24) hours through regular channels of communication.

13. In emergencies the District may change any time requirements herein to a requirement of not less than
twenty-four (24) hours.

14. Upon ratification of the tentative agreements on the initial proposals by the exclusive representatives, the
Board of Trustees shall receive and ratify the amended agreement. The Management Team shall present
the amendments to the agreement along with any costs associated with this amendment.

15. The Board of Trustees shall conduct a public hearing on the ratification to provide the public an
opportunity to comment on the amendments and their related costs. The public shall be provided a
minimum of seventy-two (72) hours to review the amendments to the agreement prior to any ratification
by the Board of Trustees.

16. Any individual who is a resident of the District, parent or guardian of a student in the District, or an adult
student in the District may file a complaint with the Chancellor that the District or an exclusive
representative has failed to comply with these procedures. Such complaint shall be filed no later than
thirty (30) days subsequent to the date when conduct alleged to be a violation was known or reasonably
could have been discovered. The Board of Trustees shall investigate the alleged complaint and present
its findings or action to the public.

Reference:

Government Code Section 3547

AP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective
Barganing Proposal - Comments

AttaChments' AP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective
Barganing Proposal - Legal Citations

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Chapter owners are notified = Board Board:  pending

AP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at Page 3 of 3
http://sbeed.policystat.com/policy/4085299/. Copyright © 2017 San B1'111'dino Community College District


https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085299/813a062d-09e8-4bd5-b914-25d3bb3183cd/AP%202610%20Presentation%20of%20Initial%20Collective%20Barganing%20Proposal-%20Comments.docx?Signature=XfXfLbaGYFOat9JJHjiB9zWQeI8%3D&Expires=1509051211&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085299/813a062d-09e8-4bd5-b914-25d3bb3183cd/AP%202610%20Presentation%20of%20Initial%20Collective%20Barganing%20Proposal-%20Comments.docx?Signature=XfXfLbaGYFOat9JJHjiB9zWQeI8%3D&Expires=1509051211&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085299/8f4ce30c-5023-493a-8a9d-a17945f74cd5/AP%202610%20Presentation%20of%20Initial%20Collective%20Barganing%20Proposal-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=LxJ%2B6UompZTy5GL4zsaJyBUjkzA%3D&Expires=1509051211&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085299/8f4ce30c-5023-493a-8a9d-a17945f74cd5/AP%202610%20Presentation%20of%20Initial%20Collective%20Barganing%20Proposal-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=LxJ%2B6UompZTy5GL4zsaJyBUjkzA%3D&Expires=1509051211&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4085297

Origination: 01/2001

§. SAN BERNARD|NO Last Approved: 09/2001
C OMMUNITY Last Revised: 04/2015

Next Review: 6 years after approval

COLLEGE : Board Board:
D ISTRICT i : Chapter 2 Board of Trustees

BP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective
Bargaining Proposals

(Replaces current SBCCD BP 2210)

The Chancellor is directed to enact administrative procedures that assure compliance with the requirements of
Government Code Section 3547 regarding the presentation to the Board of Trustees of initial proposals for
collective bargaining.

Collective bargaining begins when either an exclusive representative or the District itself presents an initial
proposal for consideration in accordance with the timelines prescribed by the rules and regulations of the
California Public Employment Relations Board.

Purpose -

It shall be the intent of the Board of Trustees to present all initial proposals of the exclusive representatives
and of public school employers, which relate to matters within the scope of representation, to the public so that
it is aware of the positions of its elected representatives and can express its opinion.

Rights Guaranteed to the Public:

1. Allinitial and ratified proposals of exclusive representatives and initial proposals of community college
employers, which relate to matters within the scope of representation, shall be presented at a public
meeting of the employer with a public hearing, and thereafter, shall be public records.

2. A reasonable amount of time must elapse to enable the public to become informed and express itself
regarding the proposal at a public meeting of the employer. For the public's benefit, such proposals shall
be presented at a "first" and "second" reading prior to initiating the negotiations process.

3. Meeting and negotiating with respect to the proposal may then take place.

4. The public school employer shall adopt its initial proposal at a meeting, which is open to the public, and
following the guidelines established in 1 and 2 above.

5. New subjects of meeting and negotiating arising after the presentation of initial proposals shall be made
public within seventy-two (72) hours.

6. If a vote is taken on such subject by the employer, the vote by each member voting shall also be made
public within seventy-two (72) hours.

BP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at Page 1 of 2
http://sbeed.policystat.com/policy/4085297/. Copyright © 2017 San B112dino Community College District


www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.


Reference:

Government Code Section 3547

BP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective
Bargaining Proposals - Comments
BP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective

Attachments:

Bargaining Proposals - Legal Citations
Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Chapter owners are notified Board Board:  pending

BP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at Page 2 of 2
http://sbeed.policystat.com/policy/4085297/. Copyright © 2017 San B113dino Community College District


https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085297/43f90645-5dcf-49b7-a1bb-f5837a8389c7/BP%202610%20Presentation%20of%20Initial%20Collective%20Bargaining%20Proposals-%20Comments.docx?Signature=Asd%2FYIEg5L%2BYJjvW21VhWSdBHb8%3D&Expires=1509051230&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085297/43f90645-5dcf-49b7-a1bb-f5837a8389c7/BP%202610%20Presentation%20of%20Initial%20Collective%20Bargaining%20Proposals-%20Comments.docx?Signature=Asd%2FYIEg5L%2BYJjvW21VhWSdBHb8%3D&Expires=1509051230&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085297/a45a0b27-e614-4a8a-9949-5f24ec39db1e/BP%202610%20Presentation%20of%20Initial%20Collective%20Bargaining%20Proposals-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=iDSYPahq3xgAuPx3YLGXa6uydso%3D&Expires=1509051230&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085297/a45a0b27-e614-4a8a-9949-5f24ec39db1e/BP%202610%20Presentation%20of%20Initial%20Collective%20Bargaining%20Proposals-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=iDSYPahq3xgAuPx3YLGXa6uydso%3D&Expires=1509051230&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 3950672

Origination: 03/2013

SAN BERNARD|NO Last Approved: 05/2016
C OMMUNITY Last Revised: 05/2016

Next Review: 6 years after approval
Board Board:
Chapter 2 Board of Trustees

AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code

(Replaces current SBCCD AP 2260)

AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 1 of 12
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 1 4


www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.


AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 2 of 12
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 1 5



AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 3 of 12
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 1 6



AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 4 of 12
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 1 7



AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 5 of 12
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 1 8



AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 6 of 12
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 1 9



AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 7 of 12
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 20



The Political Reform Act (Government Code Section 81000, et seq.) requires state and local government

agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair Political Practices Commission has

AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 8 of 12
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 2 1



adopted a reqgulation (2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730) which contains the terms of a standard

conflict of interest code, which can be incorporated by reference in an agency’s code. After public notice and

hearing it may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to amendments in the

Political Reform Act. Therefore, the terms of 2 California Code of Requlations Section 18730 and any

amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by

reference. This regulation and the attached Appendices designating officials and employees and establishing

disclosure categories. shall constitute the conflict of interest code of the San Bernardino Community College

District (District).

Individuals holding designated positions shall file their statements of economic interests with the District,

which will make the statements available for public inspection and reproduction. (Gov. Code Sec. 81008.) All

statements will be retained by the District.

APPENDIX A
DESIGNATED POSITIONS

Designated Positions

Disclosure Categories

Board of Trustees 1,2:-3;4-5:6
Chancellor 1, 23456
President, CHC 562
President, SBVC 562
General Manager, KVCR TV/FM 582
Vice Chancellor, Business and Fiscal Services 1, 23456
Vice Chancellor, Human Resources 562
Vice President of Instruction 862
Vice President of Student Services 562
Vice President of Administrative Services 5,82
Robiromon-Beard-Autherii 4
lnvestment Advisors/Consultants 4
Business Manager 1.2
General Counsel 1,2
Associate Vice Chancellor, TESS 562
Associate Vice Chancellor, EDCT 82
Director, Facilities Planning & Construction 12341
Director, Human Resources Ad 62
Director, Fiscal Services 452
Director of Technology Services 562
Director, Campus Technology Services 562
Director, Alternative Text Production 862

AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 9 of 12

Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 22



Director, Administrative Application Systems 562

Director, Grant Development & Management 62
Director, DSP&S 62
Police Chief 5,83
Deans 62
Associate Deans 62
Cafeteria/Snack Bar Manager 83
Director, Bookstore 83
Director of Maintenance & Operations 83

*

Consultants/New Positions=

*Consultants/new positions shall be included in the list of designated positions and shall disclose pursuant to
the broadest disclosure requirements in this conflict of interest code subject to the following limitation:

*Consultants-are-defined-in-Board-PolicyThe Chancellor may determine in writing that a particular consultant or
new position, although a “designated position.” is hired to perform a range of duties that is limited in scope and
thus is not required to comply fully with the disclosure requirements described in this section. Fhe-Chancellor
may-determine-in-writingSuch written determination shall include a description of the consultant’s or new

position’s duties and, based upon that a-particularconsultant-although-a—designated-person; RHred

disclosure requirements. The Chancellor’s determination is_a public record and shall be retained for public
inspection in the same manner and location as this conflict of interest code.{Geverament—Code-Sestion

21008) Nothina-herain-e a Y h con Nt fram any athar nraviciane ~f tho Canflict of Intare

The following positions are NOT covered by the code because they must file under Government Code Section

87200 and, therefore, are listed for informational purposes only:

AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 10 of 12
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 23



* Retirement Board Authority
* Investment Advisors

An individual holding one of the above listed positions may contact the Fair Political Practices Commission for
assistance or written advice regarding their filing obligations if they believe that their position has been
incorrectly categorized. The Fair Political Practices Commission makes the final determination whether a
position is covered by Government Code Section 87200.

APPENDIX B
DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

Category 1. Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

A. Interests in real property within the boundaries of the District that are used by the District or are of the

type that could be acquired by the District as well as real property within two miles of the property used or
the potential site.

B. Investments and business positions in business entities and income (including receipt of gifts, loans, and
travel payments) from sources of the type that engage in the acquisition or disposal of real property or are
engaged in building construction or design for school districts.

Category 2. Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

Category-5-Allinvestmentisinvestments and business positions in_business entities and income (including
receipt of gifts, andloans, and travel payments) from sources efircerme-frermthat are contractors engaged in
the performance of work, business-entities-thatprevidetraining, consulting or services, or are sources that
manufacture or sell supplies, instructional materials, machinery, equipment, or vehicles ereguipment-efacf the

type purchased-erleasedutilized by the District.

Category 3. Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

Investments and business positions in business entities and income (including receipt of gifts. loans, and travel
payments) from sources that are contractors engaged in the performance of work, training, consulting or
services, or are sources that manufacture or sell supplies, instructional materials, machinery, equipment, or
vehicles of the type utilized by the designated position’s department.

References:

Government Code Sections 87403(e)81000, 87300-8730281008, 8950489502 anrd-89603:87200
Title 2 Section 18730
Any changes to this AP requires approval of the FPPC prior to board approval.

AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code - Comments
AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code - Legal

Attachments: Citations
FPPC Approval of AP 2712 Conflict of Interest
Code.pdf
AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 11 of 12

Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 2 4


https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/3950672/d02ac0a3-6981-4d06-8463-6bc49d68f4de/AP%202712%20Conflict%20of%20Interest%20Code-%20Comments.docx?Signature=hW0e6zS%2FjTgVkSUu26Rc8Zdc96A%3D&Expires=1509051377&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/3950672/1afaac00-90db-454e-bdfb-eae1937b7da1/AP%202712%20Conflict%20of%20Interest%20Code-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=ZteeqrwWzLMNEM4my43VC4BQOA4%3D&Expires=1509051377&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/3950672/1afaac00-90db-454e-bdfb-eae1937b7da1/AP%202712%20Conflict%20of%20Interest%20Code-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=ZteeqrwWzLMNEM4my43VC4BQOA4%3D&Expires=1509051377&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/3950672/ff0da445-76be-435a-8f17-aac81f1d74fe/FPPC%20Approval%20of%20AP%202712%20Conflict%20of%20Interest%20Code.pdf?Signature=W2y%2FjNlTDPPEusICx3PTtsW7Gd0%3D&Expires=1509051377&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/3950672/ff0da445-76be-435a-8f17-aac81f1d74fe/FPPC%20Approval%20of%20AP%202712%20Conflict%20of%20Interest%20Code.pdf?Signature=W2y%2FjNlTDPPEusICx3PTtsW7Gd0%3D&Expires=1509051377&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Chapter owners are notified Board Board: pending

AP 2712 Contflict of Interest Code. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/3950672/. Page 12 of 12
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 2 5



Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4085300

Origination: 04/2015

SAN BERNARD|NO Last Approved: 09/2015
C OMMUNITY Last Revised: 04/2015

;:,-};f Next Review: 6 years after approval
r— C OLLEGE : Board Board:
D ISTRICT i : Chapter 2 Board of Trustees

BP 2717 Personal Use of Public Resources

No member of the Board of Trustees shall use or permit others to use public resources, except that which is
incidental and minimal, for personal purposes or any other purpose not authorized by law.

Also see AP 7371 titled Personal Use of Public Resources

References:

Government Code Section 8314;
Penal Code Section 424

BP 2717 Personal Use of Public Resources -
Comments

BP 2717 Personal Use of Public Resources -
Legal Citations

Attachments:

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Chapter owners are notified Board Board:  pending

BP 2717 Personal Use of Public Resources. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbeed.policystat.com/policy/4085300/.  Page 1 of 1
Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College District 2 6


www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085300/82ad161a-acae-4e28-b054-4eca6e3199af/BP%202717%20Personal%20Use%20of%20Public%20Resources-%20Comments.docx?Signature=c9k37qL1BgGdBOIvaReCe34ziLQ%3D&Expires=1509051411&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085300/82ad161a-acae-4e28-b054-4eca6e3199af/BP%202717%20Personal%20Use%20of%20Public%20Resources-%20Comments.docx?Signature=c9k37qL1BgGdBOIvaReCe34ziLQ%3D&Expires=1509051411&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085300/d18a00aa-ef12-4845-9f04-e9c7d5f4ad5b/BP%202717%20Personal%20Use%20of%20Public%20Resources-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=5grp2D5g6xcMGkvUvgKYXaVJHMA%3D&Expires=1509051411&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085300/d18a00aa-ef12-4845-9f04-e9c7d5f4ad5b/BP%202717%20Personal%20Use%20of%20Public%20Resources-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=5grp2D5g6xcMGkvUvgKYXaVJHMA%3D&Expires=1509051411&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4085295

Origination: 01/2001
Last Approved: 09/2001

Last Revised: 04/2015
ComMMUNITY .
Next Review: 6 years after approval
C OLLEGE : Board Board:
D ISTRICT i : Chapter 2 Board of Trustees

BP 2720 Communications Among Board
Members

(Replaces current SBCCD BP 2030)

Members of the Board shall not communicate among themselves by the use of any form of communication
(e.g., personal intermediaries, e-mail, or other technological device) in order to reach a collective concurrence
regarding any item that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.In addition, no other person shall
make serial communications of any kind, directly or through intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take
action on any item of business that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Trustees.

Reference:

Government Code Section 54952.2

BP 2720 Communications Among Board
Members - Comments

BP 2720 Communications Among Board
Members - Legal Citations

Attachments:

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Chapter owners are notified Board Board:  pending

BP 2720 Communications Among Board Members. Retrieved 09/26/2017. Official copy at http://sbced.policystat.com/policy/ Page 1 of 1
4085295/. Copyright © 2017 San Bernardino Community College Di2’7


www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085295/c36b67c4-57e1-4b67-b468-4cb9ed1ac39a/BP%202720%20Communications%20Among%20Board%20Members-%20Comments.docx?Signature=HduTCgC85frFTTba0XwruYDlnpc%3D&Expires=1509051429&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085295/c36b67c4-57e1-4b67-b468-4cb9ed1ac39a/BP%202720%20Communications%20Among%20Board%20Members-%20Comments.docx?Signature=HduTCgC85frFTTba0XwruYDlnpc%3D&Expires=1509051429&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085295/c81a8d85-9f02-42f0-afd7-c73143e4a796/BP%202720%20Communications%20Among%20Board%20Members-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=nFkHYlW8GiwvnyQ%2FOuH3A4oFdgw%3D&Expires=1509051429&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/document_30/4085295/c81a8d85-9f02-42f0-afd7-c73143e4a796/BP%202720%20Communications%20Among%20Board%20Members-%20Legal%20Citations.docx?Signature=nFkHYlW8GiwvnyQ%2FOuH3A4oFdgw%3D&Expires=1509051429&AWSAccessKeyId=AKIAIR7CUSS72DOCIELA

	Agenda
	10-12-17 Policy Committee Agenda
	6-22-17 Policy Committee Minutes

	Board AP and BP
	AP 2365 Recording-No-Watermark
	AP 2365 Recording
	References:

	Approval Signatures

	BP 2365 Recording-No-Watermark
	BP 2365 Recording
	References:

	Approval Signatures

	AP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor-No-Watermark
	AP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor
	Reference:

	Approval Signatures

	BP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor-No-Watermark
	BP 2435 Evaluation of the Chancellor
	Reference:

	Approval Signatures

	AP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals-No-Watermark
	AP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals
	Procedures for Negotiations:
	Reference:

	Approval Signatures

	BP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals-No-Watermark
	BP 2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals
	Purpose -
	Rights Guaranteed to the Public:
	Reference:

	Approval Signatures

	AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code-Changes-No-Watermark
	AP 2712 Conflict of Interest Code
	BIENNIAL REVIEW
	ADMINISTRATION
	APPENDIX
	References:

	Approval Signatures

	BP 2717 Personal Use of Public Resources-No-Watermark
	BP 2717 Personal Use of Public Resources
	References:

	Approval Signatures

	BP 2720 Communications Among Board Members-No-Watermark
	BP 2720 Communications Among Board Members
	Reference:

	Approval Signatures





